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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHING TON.DL.C. 20463

June 12, 1978

Judge Thomas J. MacBride
U. S. District Court
Federal Court Building
650 Capitel Mall
Sacramento, Ca. 95814

Dear Judge MacBride:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
2 U.5.C, §437g(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
for your information.

As shown by the attached copy of my letter to the
complainant, the Commission believes that on the basis
of the information in the complaint no violation of any
statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission does not intend to investigate
the matter further.

Sincerel

William C. ldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

'#A:/)f

Judge Thomas J. MacBride
U. 8. District Court
Federal Court Building
650 Capitol Mall
Sacramento, Ca. 95814

Dear Judge MacBride:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to

2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (2) of the Federal Electicn Campaign Act
for your information.

As shown by the attached copy of my letter to the
complainant, the Commission helieves that on the basis
of the information in the complaint no violation of any
statute within its jurisdicticn has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission does not intend to investigate

the matter further.
qg/ Sincerely,
-1

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRELT NW.
WASHING TON 1.C. 20463

June 12, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Howard L. Gifford
494 Lampasas Ave.
Sacramento, Ca 95815

Re: MUR 599 (78)

Dear Mr. Gifford:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
May 9, 1978, alleging certain violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by Judge
Thomas J. MacBride.

The Commission has reviewed your complaint and has
concluded that this agency does not have jurisdiction over
the matters set forth therein. Accordingly, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON. D.C 20463

L/ff/?l
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Howard L. Gifford
494 Lampasas Ave.
Sacramento, Ca 95815

Re; MUR 599 (78)

'\!
— Dear Mr. Gifford:
- This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
May 9, 1978, alleging certain vioclations of the Federal
~ Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by Judge
Thomas J. MacBride.
A
— The Commission has reviewed your complaint and has
" concluded that this agency does not have jurisdiction over
c the matters set forth therein. Accordingly, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter.
o {‘;i\veﬁ
<
M~

Sincerely,
/"]

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 599 (78)
Thomas J. MacBride

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 9, 1978, the
Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the recommendations in the
First General Counsel's Report dated June 6, 1378 to take the
following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no action and close the file.

2. Send the letters attached to the report.

Date:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-6-78, 3:13
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-7-78, :




MEMORANDUM 7T0: Marge Emmons

FREM: Eliasa T._Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 599(78)

Plaase have the attached 7 day rpport'on_uﬂn 599
distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour ﬁally basis.
Thank you.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FIRST GENERAIL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 599 (78)
BY OGC TO COMMISSION N 6 1978 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
- BY OGC _ 5/12/78

STAFF MEMBER(S) CALLAHAN

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Howard L. Gifford

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Thomas J. MacBride

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §437h

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complainant alleges that Judge MacBride of the United
States District Court for the Eastern District of California has
vicolated 2 U.S.C. §437h by failing to certify gquestions of constitu-
ticnality ©of the Act to the court of appeals.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

It appears that this complaint is outside the scope of
the Commission's jurisdiction. The complainant should pursue his

claim through judicial appellate procedures.

RECOMMENDATION

Take no action and close the file.

Send the attached letters.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON. D, 20463

Judge Thomas J. MacBride
U. S. District Court
Federal Court Building
650 Capitol Mall
Sacramento, Ca. 95814

Dear Judge MacBride:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to

No) 2 U.S.C. §437g({a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
for your information.

As shown by the attached copy of my letter to the
0 complainant, the Commission believes that on the basis
- of the information in the complaint no violation of any
‘ statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

—

Accordingly, the Commission does not intend to investigate
the matter further,

— Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, 12 C. 204063

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Howard L. Gifford
494 Lampasas Ave.
Sacramento, Ca 95815

Re: MUR 599 (78)
Dear Mr. Gifford:
This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated

- May 9, 1978, alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by Judge

0 Thomas J. MacBride.
at!
The Commission has reviewed your complaint and has
O concluded that this agency does not have jurisdiction over
the matters set forth therein. Accordingly, the Commission
c has decided to close its file in this matter.
-
-
<
o
~.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

A : et B T s N G, ey T M MR L o e




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 19, 1978

Mr. Howard L. Gifford
494 Lampasas Avenue
Sacramento, California 95815

e Re: MUR 599.(78)

"Eﬁ*i Dear Mr. Gifford:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of May 9, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has heen
assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommenda-
tion to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will bhe made shortly. You
will be notified as soonas the Commission determines
what action should be taken. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for the dling of complaints.

William C.° Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 Kk STREET N.wW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 204613
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE ERD OF MUR ¢ é; [/
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREFT N.wW
WASHING TON, D.C. 204018

June 8, 1978

Committee for a Constitutional
Presidency

Mary Meehan, Treasurer

Eugene J. McCarthy

1420 N Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 601 (78)

Dear Ms. Meehan and Mr. McCarthy:

On June 7 , 1978, the Commission voted to terminate
its inguiry into the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. §437g{a)
{3) {B). The Commission determined that there was no reason

to believe that the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, had been violated. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file in this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's report is enclosed for vour information.
If you have any questions, please contact Biz Van Gelder,

(telephone no. 523-4053), the attorney assigned to this
matter,

Sincerely yours,,

General Counsel

Enclosure
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Committee for a Constitutional
Presidancy 3

Mary Meahan, Treasurar

Eugene J. McCarthy

1420 N Btreet, N.W,

Washington, D.C.

. Re: MUR 601 (78)
Dear Ms. Meehan and Mr. MoCarthy: _

On June » 1978, the Commission voted to terminate
its inquiry into the all: violation of 2 U.8.C. §437g(a)
(3)(B). The Commission determined that there was no reason
to believe that the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, had been ¥iolated. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its ﬂh in this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any quultimu.. please contact Biz Van Gelder,
(telephone no. 523-4053), the attorney assigned to this
matter.

+ -

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




0 6

g

8

7

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRFLT NW
WASHINGEON [ C 20463

June 8, 1978

Mr. Bruce L. Brown
725 Westmoreland
Lansing, Michigan 48915

Re: MUR 631 (78)

Dear Mr. Brown:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
Section 437g{a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, for your information. The
Commission believes that on the basis of the information
in the complaint, there is no reason to believe that a
viclaticn ol §437g{a) (3) {B) of the Act has becn committed.
Accordingly, the Commission does not intend to investigate

the matter any further.
Sincergly vyour ”
N
(4

William £. ‘0ldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




780400626056

Mr. Bruce L. Brﬁun
725 Westmoreland 5
Lansing, Michigan 48915

-
-
L

. Re: MUR 601 (78) _

Dear Mr. Brown:

I am forwarding the encl complaint pursuant to
Section 437g(a) (2) of tha N al Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, for your information. The
Commission believes that on the basis of the information
in the complaint, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of §437g(a) (3).(B) of the Act has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission does not intend to investigate
the matter any further. ; : :

Sincerely yours,

-

William C. Oldaker
Ganearal Counsel

- - " -

Enclosure

R




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

MUR 601 (78)
Bruce Brown )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 7, 1978, the
Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the recommendation in the
First General Counsel's Report to find no reason to believe
that the respondent violated 2 U.S.C. §437q{a)(3)(B) and close

the case in the above-caotioned matter.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Se¥retary to the Commission

Date: ‘gn

Received in Qffice of Commission Secretary: 6-5-7
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-5-7




June s, 1978

MEMOWANDUM TO: Marge Zamons’
FROM s uhqa’ r. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 601

Please have the attached 7 day report on MUR 601

distributed to the Commission onaa 48 bour uilybhuil.
Thank you.
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.FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI.
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR No, 601

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OoGC May 15, 1978
STAFF

MEMBER Van Gelder

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Eugene McCarthy
Mary Meehan

RESPONDENT'S NAME : Bruce Brown
.oRELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B)
<D INTJ RNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 485 (77)
T FEDIRAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
-
e SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
~— Eugene McCarthy and Mary Meehan, on behalf of the Committee for a

Constitutional Presidency (CCP), state that Bruce Brown, the complainant

%7in MUR 485(77) violated 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) by making public the fact

that the FEC is investigating Eugene McCarthy, Shikumar Poddar and the
Washington Watch newspaper. The allegation states that Mr. Brown sent a
copy ©of his complaint together with copies of certain pertinent documents

to Mark Fabian, a reporter for the State News newspaper in Lansing, Michigan
and that on May 2, 1978, the State News ran a front page story based upon
the material supplied by Brown, (see attachment 1).

The complainants in this matter allege that Mr. Brown transmitted this
information "At sometime during or about April, 1978" and it is unclear
whether he gave the information cut before or after the FEC sent its
acknowledgement letter; however, it appears that the acknowledgement
letter by the Commission does not contain the "boilerplate" language

of §437g(a) (3) (B) nor does the addendum to the letter set forth the
confidentiality section of the Act.

Thus, in the absence of specific notification of the confidentiality
section of the Act, is a complainant who notifies the public that he
has submitted a notarized complaint to the Commission in violation of
2 U.5.C. § 437g{a) (3) (B).




RECOMMENDATION

Since all Mr. Brown did was submit his own complaint to the newspaper
the Commission should not find reason to believe that Mr. Brown violated
2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) and close the case.
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State Newe Stall Writer .
The Federal Elections Commission Is
invesligating ¢harges that former indepea.

dent presidential candidale Eugens MeCar-
‘thy accepted illegsl umpmgn contributions
from the president. of ‘s ansmg based

newsletter, N

ESTYAY, AY

Bruce Brown, former business mansger of ..

“Washington Walch”™ pewsletter, located at

9308 S, Cedar St., filed tha charges with the
FEC in Decembe.r 1971, |
In his complaint, Brown charged that:

sShrikumar Poddar, pubhshur and presi-
dent of “Washington Wateh,” ontributed

more than the §1,000 FEC limit on personn]
gilts to candidates,
#Poddar lsundered $61, 000 in eampaign

contributions for McCarthy through -the

books of “Washington Wateh.”

eMcCarthy accepted an LIJegal corporate -
loan of $68,000 from an advertising agenq_

eontrolled by Poddar. -

sMcCarthy failed to report v eampaign
contributions work done by Poddar and -

“Washington Watch."

Browa waa fired by Poddar in November
but removed copiea of several “Washington-
Waleh” documents® before be left. He

mcluded these in his complaml to the FEIC.
Podder filed suitin Inghem County Circuit

.Court in March 1978 pgainat Brown for -

removing the documents. -

According to FEC records, Poddar
contributed $200 to the Lansing-area Mc.
Crrthy '76 Committee. He also contributed

- $1,000tothe Committee for a Constitutional
. Presidency/McCarthy
$20,000 in unsecured loans ta the Comnuttee )
- for a Constitutional Presideney. ‘
Brown contends the full nmount of‘ '
-an FEC ruling states money apeat for'

Poddar's contributions $21,200° —
violated the FEC's 1,000 ceiling on pereonal
contributions to an individual ¢andidate.

Mary Meehan, treasurer.of the Commit-

- tee for a Constitutione] Presidency, told the
,FEC in aletter hat her organization “is the ,

jequivalent of a political party's national -
committee,” and thus could legally aceept up .

, N‘fi-m"“l v, ¥, ‘w ¥ g -
MICHIGA STATE UNIVERSITY EAST LANSING, MICHIGAN 48824 -

.

Lansmg pubhsher accused

76, , and another .

I irom the powslettor's office, ' "%l

' L. :‘..
to $20,000 {rom an lndwldua!

- She added that the committee ipent
money .n vice- pnsldent{d and el

* college candidates aa well as McCarthy, . .

Brown maintales, however, that 'the

Committee for a Constitutional Presidency
does not satisfy requirementa Ior . m.wnal :

political party. ‘
1t does not hold nommall.ng conveur.lons.

he sald, or primaries as federal law requires. -

He a'so said it was a “singie candidate”
committee” and not & national party, since

vice-presidential candicates [s also apent on
the presidential candidate’s behalf.
McCarthy's attorney, Jim Ostman, eaid
an independent candidate has the same
constitutional rights as{pational political
parties and is entitled to estabiish a national *
committee separats from the undidatu
.qwn committes. |, - ,
Brown also alleges that Poddar Ilundered
6 personal contributlod-"of . 361,000t

| McCarthy through the booh of “Wuhiug

ton Wateh.”
“Washingtlon Wmh" loantd Mchhy 'y
total of 351,000 over thres months ko 1978,

. aceerding to dorumenta Brown removed

- The newslatter's 1978 annual repor} flled .

" with "the state showa Poddar-fa-. }ho

president, gecrelary - and treasurer- of. -

: "Wuhmgtoantch hlll'lh Hmﬂh Jl

_'_'!\, ) ‘1'|

" Ostman sald the Joan was sn sdmeo

R .

of Lllegal gtfts to candtdate

: written document that orphhd I.ht litu.l-
-+~ Ken Birch, Pogdar's stlm-noy. u.ld.Bm'

. lﬂol‘l tbusiness” and if the terms are llmﬂu

- PR S ILALS e ™

the vice pntldtnt lnd ¥
Brown saya it was Poddu l.nd

. hot “Washington Walch,? which' hnt Me-

.* Garthy the additional siocey. ¢ - ! 2

ngdnstlbookothyh'rﬂh;udlhlt
- Brown may be concealing ldmntvhkh
- makes this clear. " 2NN
" “We think -there -might" hﬂ been: '

non."Ostman wpid, - ¢ s

- may have other documunts that gxplain the'
$51,000 loan as & business ‘agd,
"not & eampaign contribution, 2 ¥4 1 LU0

Brown “also -charged that® HeCarth:.
sccepted llega! corporate eontributions
when Poddar provided $68,000 worth ‘of
advertising for - the Committes for a
Constitutional Presidency throu‘h l’odd.l.r l
AppsAdverﬂsIn[ Agency, . RE

n..... .

Y The mnq bas no. log:l :hu'ur or
corporate existence, Erown elaimed, and Is-
“nothing more than a. bu.k seoouht con-
trolled by Poddar.) =2+ . "

FEC regulations state’ that's mrpondon
mayextend eredlt to s eandidate provided it .
is “in the ordinary course of the corpor. ..

u: l.hou rooe!ved b; non pol!tlu.l :llanu. .
Brpn taitmed Poddu vaes App s Adver- -
t{sing Agency ooly fof tions owned N

" by Poddumdlhl.thohuwuw}dth
ordlnl.ry!wulomnq. "‘n S A
Ostman uld 'lho ldurullng lpney ll s \
- dlvlsiog of I.Ipendo Publicatlons, a Michlgan

Lo 'W
o o il o
: 'ltwummdofﬂccémb:lhmw

' Ie-un uml) v 43 { ‘-

;bllv'l"l . -‘_ R
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‘...-- {coptipued lrom page L
advanee credit,” Osiman said.
Brown also argued that arti-
cles wrilten about MeCarthy in
“Washingtoo Wateh”™ would be
reported a8 campaign cobtri-
butions since Poddar worked for
the MeCarthy “76 National Fi-
pance Committee and run
“Washington Watch™  from

Watch.”

=There was o control (over
“Washington Wateh”) Gnancial
or otherwise,” Ostman said.

Osteman said all of Brown's
charges are “rather unsubstan-
tiated. _

“]1 quesiion the sincerity of
what be is doing,” Osiman snid.
*There is & very good explana:
tion for everythiog that hap-
pened.”

Birch said Poddar was out of

.« the country and had not author-
ized him to respond Lo specibe

. Birch did say, how-

ever, that he thought Brown's
-II-rpmnl were made oul of

FEC s investigation.
=The amounts involved in this

s ol gl b ies i

-

are miniscule,” Birch said. "It
seems imeofm prehensible Lo me
that they (FEC) would use this
law against the cleanest person
in the campaign. I think they're

A -

T L e e i s

just trying to make work for
some YOung altorneys.”
f AR s ‘,1."-‘..-;‘- =
{ - s il Syt .,
- I..'_____,.,.._.L
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW
WASHINGTON.ID.C. 20463

Mr. Bruce L. Brown
725 Westmoreland
Lansing, Michigan 48915

Re: MUR 601 (78)

Dear Mr. Brown:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
Section 437g(a){2) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, for your information. The
Commission believes that on the basis of the information
in the complaint, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of §437g{a) (3) (B) of the Act has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission does not intend to investigate
the matter any further.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON 1).C. 20463

Committee for a Constitutional
Presidency

Mary Meehan, Treasurer

Eugene J. McCarthy

1420 N Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 601 {(78)

Dear Ms. Meehan and Mr, McCarthy:

On June , 1378, the Commission voted to terminate
its inguiry into the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)
(3){B). The Commission determined that there was no reason

to believe that the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, had been viclated. Accordingly, the Commissicn
intends to close its file in this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel’s report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any guestions, please contact Biz Van Gelder,
(telephone no. 523-4053), the attorney assigned to this
matter,

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NAW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 18, 1978

Committee for a Constitutional Presidency
Mary Meehan, Treasurer

Eugene J. McCarthy

1420 N Street, NW

Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 601 (78}
Dear Ms. Meehan and Mr. McCarthy:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of May 15, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortlv. You
will notified as soon as the Commission determines
what action should be taken. For your information, we
have attached a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for the handling of complaints.

Sincerely,

Tt ALY )

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION.
1325 K STREET, N.W. /0 fy,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 7 M g.

&2
AGAINST:

BRUCE L. BROWN, a citizen .of the United States, who resides

at 725 Westmoreland, Lansing, Michigan 48915.

BY:

COMMITTEE FOR A CONSTITUTIONAL PRESID:ENCY, a non profit
corporation organized under the laws of Illinois, 1420 N Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C.: and

-~ EUGENE J. McCARTHY, a candidate for the office of president
~— of the United States in 1976, 1420 N Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.

(202) 4B3-2700.

<

FOR :
.
Violation of Section 437g(a)(3)(B) of the Federal Election
c
A Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976.

DATED: May 15, 1978




P

730 40N

1. On or about December 17, 1977, Bruce L. Brown (Brown)
filed a Citizen Complaint with the Federal Election Commission (FEC)
against various persons and organizations, including the Committee for
4 Constitutional Presidency (CCP) and Eugene J. McCarthy (McCarthy),
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

This complaint has been designated MUR 485(76) by the FEC.

2, At sometime during or about April, 1978, Brown delivered or
sent a copy of such complaint together with copies of certain pertinent

documents to Mark Fabian, a reporter for the State News newspaper in

Lansing, Michigan.

3. On May 2, 1978 the State News ran a front page story based

upon the material supplied by Brown. A copy of that article is here

attached, and incorporated herein, as Exhibit I.
4, At no time did Brown cobtain or request the consent of the
CCP or McCarthy, written or otherwise, to make public the contents

of the complaint filed by him, or any portion thereof,.

5. As such, Brown has violated Section 437g(a)(3)(B) which

states in pertinent part: '"(a)ny investigation made under paragraph
2 shall not be made public . . . by any person without the written
consent of . . . the person with respect to whom such investigation

is made."




. ® O
Mary Meehan, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that
she is the Treasurer of the Committee for a Constitutional Presidency,
that the CCP is not filing this complaint on behalf of or at the request
or suggestion of a candidate, and that the matters set forth herein
are true to the best of her knowled

rmat j d belief,

ary an,” Treasurer

N 7
Subscribed and sworn to before me this /4’ day of f/%} s

1978. / 7
; o '\q . ’
/L(L ot (rprees
Notary Public i for - P

CITY OF WASHINGTON
DIRTRICT OF COLTMTIA

Eugene J, McCarthy, being first duly sworn, deposes and says
that he was a candidate for the office of president of the United
States in 1976, and that the matters set forth in this complaint

are true to the best of his knowledge, information and belief.
Subscribed and sworn to before me this A5 day o!ﬂ%,

1978. ﬁ/
Notary Publi e
W, .4’ Ffonnson

Notary Pubizd, Dist. of Cosumdis
umtssion Expires, Sept. 30, 1970

~
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McCarthy

' By MARK FABIAN
State News Stall Wriler

The Federal Elections Commission is
nvestigating charges that former indepen:
denl presidential candidate Eugene McCar-
thy secepted illegal eampaign eontributions
from the presidest of a Lansing-based
newslellar,

Bruce Brown, lormer 'bulmlu manager of
“Washington Wateh™ newsletier, located at
8308 S, Cedar SL., filed the chargea with the
FEC in Decombar 1977,

In his compluint, Brown charged that:

*Shrikumar Poddar, publisher and presi- -

dent of “W Wateh,” contributed
more than the §1,000 FEC limit oa personal
gifts to eandidates,

*Poddar laundered 551,000 in eampaign
contributions for MeCarthy through the
books of “Washington Wateh.”

sMeCarthy aceepled an illegal corporale
loan of $68,000 from an advertising agency
eonlrolied by Poddar, '

sMeCarthy [ailed 10 report a3 campaign
conirfbutions work done by Poddar and
“Washington Wateh.®

Brown was fired by Poddar in November
but removed copies of several “Washington
Wateh™ documents” before be lefl. He

, Presidency MeCarthy

TUESDAY. MAY 2, 1978

TR

i“in)i

caiipaign proﬁézd

MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY EAST LANSING, MICHIGAN 48824 |
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Lansing publisher accused

of illegal gifts to candidate

ineluded Lhese in his complaint to the FEC.

Poddar filed suit in Ingham County Circuit
Court in March 1978 pgainst Brown for
removing the documents.

According to FEC records, Poddar
contributed §200 to the Lansing-ares Me-
Carthy ‘78 Commitiee. He also contributed
$1,000 to the Committee for & Canstitutional
‘78, , and asother
§20,000 in unsecured loans to the Committes
for & Constitutional Presidency.

Brown contends the full amount of
Poddar's contributions — $21.200° —
viclated the FEC's §1,000 ceiling on personal
contributions to an individual candidats.

Mary Meehan, trexsurer of the Commit-
Lew for & Constitutional Presidency, told the
FEC in a letter that her organization “is the

equivalent of a political party's national
committes,” and thus could legally secept up

to §20,000 from ao individual,

She added that the committes wspent
money on vice-presidential and
college candidates a3 well us McCarthy.

Brown mainlalos, however, that the
Committee for a Constitutional Presideney
does not satisfy requirements for & national
political party.

It doas not hold nominating conveations,

he said, or primaries as federal law requires.

He also said it was a “vingle candidate
commiiiee™ and wot & national party, wince

an FEC ruling states mooey spest for |

vice-presidential candidates ls also speat on

the presidential candidate's behall.
McCarthy's attorney, Jim Ostman, said

an independent candidate bas the same

constilutional rights as!national political

parties and is entitled Lo extablish s national
ecommittee separats [rom the candidate’s
%N commitles.

Hrown also alleges thal Poddar luundered

1 ]

" the vies prevident and » .
Brown says it was Fﬁrull
not “Washingtoo Watch,", which lent Me-

Carthy the additional wosey. ; +
Ostman sald the loan was an' ll!ﬂn
mnhﬁlﬂ:ﬁaﬁ;hnﬁ;uﬂﬂu
Brown may be s documant, which
makes Lhis clear L% T b -]
“We thick there mght havy bees a

mtmdmmtuuupﬁdthm
tion, " ﬂltmmmd

&mummwm.
App's Advertising ﬂm A

o persooal contribution” of 151,000 ‘lo |

MeCarthy through the books of “Washlsg-
ton Wateh.”

“Washington Wateh” loaned HcCur.I:] i
total of §51,000 ever thres months in 1978,
sccording to documents Brown n-nl
from the newaletter's office. * ks

The newsletter's 1978 spnual report Med
with the stats shows Podday s the
president, and Uressurer of
'WuhianItﬁ.;‘lhvh.ltw?ll.h

"yt ot
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{contipued from page 1)

advanee eredit,” Ostman said.

Brown also argued that arti-
cles written about McCarthy in
"Washington Watch” would be
reported a2 campaign eobtri-
butions since Poddar worked for
the McCarthy 76 National Fi-
nance Commiltee and run
“"Washington Wateh™ from
those offices. -

Ostman said, however, that

" neither McCarthy nor his com-

mitlée controlled “Washington
Watch.” .
“There was no control {over

“"Waahington Watch™) finanecial
 or otherwise,” Ostman said.

Ostman 2aid all of Brown's
charges are “rather unsubstan.
tiated.

7T question the sincerity of
what he is doing.” Ostman said.
“There is a very good explana.

- tion for everything that hap-

peded.
Birch said Poddar was out of

- the country and bad not author-

ized him to respond to specific
allegationa. Bireh did say, how-
ever, that he thought Brown's

- allegations were made out of

vindictiveness against Poddar,
Birch also questioned  the
FEC's investigation.

“The amountsinvolved in this

P;, lM'cCar.‘thy. bid :Pm'b;e-d,

are miniscule,” Birch said. "It.
seems incomprehensible to me
that they (FEC) would use this
law against the cleanest person
in the campaign. [ think they're
just trying to make work for
some young sttorneya.”
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R The above~described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

~ (L) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy
- |
(2) Internal rules and (7) Investigatory
~3 practices files '
D (3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
— statute _ Information
- (4) Trade secrets and . (9) Well Information
commercial or ' (geographic or
~ financial information geophysical)
B (5) Internal Documents
fog)
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